MARILYN EDWARDS 280 North College, Suite 500

County Judge Fayetteville, AR 72701
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS
County Courthouse
May 6, 2016
MEETING OF THE
WASHINGTON COUNTY QUORUM COURT
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Monday, May 9, 2016
5:30 P.M.
Washington County Quorum Court Room
Vice Chair Joe Patterson Daniel Balls
Harvey Bowman Chair Butch Pond Lisa Ecke
Ann Harbison Bill Ussery

AGENDA
1. Call to Order.

2. Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Adoption of Agenda.

4. Report from Washington County Salary Consultant Blair Johanson and Human
Resources Director Lindsi Huffaker. This report will include discussion of employee
salary ranges.

5. Reguest From County Assessor Russell Hill To Change A GPS Tech Position (Grade
14) To A Deputy Il (Grade 11) Position In The Assessor Department Budget For
2016. A motion will need to be made to recommend this request to the Quorum Court
for approval. (5.1)

6. Other Business: Any other business to be discussed by the Committee will be
brought up at this time.

7. Public Comments.

8. Adjournment.

/cs

Telephone: 479 [ 444-1700 - FAX: 479 [ 444-1889



5.1
Carlz Sandidge

From: Karen Beeks

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 848 AM
T Russell Hill

Ce: Carly Sandidge

Subject: RE: Quick question

Good Morning,

| have you down! The Personnel Committee just met yesterday, so their next meeting is scheduled for May o™,

Karen

Karen Beeks

Executive Assistant

County Judge’s Office

(479) 444-1700
kbeeks@co.washington.ar.us

From: Russell Hill

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 8:43 AM
To: Karen Beeks

Subject: FW: Quick question

Karen,

| have a GPS Tech position that { would like to change to Deputy Il. Can you put me down for the next Personnel
Committee meeting to request exchanging to two positions?

Russell

From: Lindsi Huffaker

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 4:35 PM
To: Russell Hill

Subject: RE: Quick question

HI Russell,

The vacant GPS Tech position number is 0105021, If you would like to change this to a Deputy Il, you will make a request
to Personnel Committee to change the title, grade, and pay, andil ap red,itv ild be passed ontott Full Quorum
Court for approval. The position is currently a grade 14. It would be moving to a grade 11, and should definitely result in
a savings to the county. Please let me know if | can be of any assistance throughout the process.

Thank you,

Lindsi Huffaker
Washington County
HR Director

Ph: 479-444-1728
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